MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION Office of the Secretary, State House, Boston

In Area no. Form no. 25C-4

The state of the s		

Mah. Draw ouchon or and
in relation to nearest cross streets and
other buildings. Indicate north.

$d_{ij}$	
	E
	$\Omega$
	0
	U
	*****
	A
	N
5.	L
	C
	A
	A
6.	F
	C
	т

NOI	thampton				
÷	124 North	n St.			
. E.	, E. Spofford House				
ent us	e res	sidence			
<u>1</u> .)		Charles go the control of the contro			
ent ow	ent owner Jack Speyer et al.				
riptio					
. T		Deeds and Director			
itect_					
Exterior w	all fabric	clapboard			
Other feati	ıres	en gran sam din			
Altered		Date			
Moved		Date			
Lot size:					
	or less 🔀	C Over one acre			
One acre		C Over one acre			
One acre o	ate frontage				
One acre o	ate frontage ate distance	of building from street			
One acre of Approxima	ate frontage	of building from street			
One acre of Approxima	ate frontage ate distance by E. Lo	of building from street			
Approxima Approxima	ate frontage ate distance by E. Lo	of building from street			

(over)

7.	Original owner (if known)	Edward H. Spofford	2		
	Original use		A.C.		
	Subsequent uses (if any) and date	8			
8.	Themes (check as many as applicable)				
	Aboriginal Agricultural Architectural The Arts Commerce Communication Community development	Conservation Education Exploration/ settlement Industry Military Political	Recreation Religion Science/ invention Social/ humanitarian Transportation		
9.	Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)  This is one of five houses built between 1887 and 1895 on the north side of North St. Edward Strong, the owner of a large homestead on the street, began selling North St. frontage for residential development in 1887. In 1891 Edward Spofford, an engineer for the Boston and Maine Railroad, bought this lot.				
	The house is 2 stories tall with slate pyramidal roof and a 2½ story gabled projection on the facade and on the western side. The gables are both covered with fish-scale shingles and the one on the facade has an oculus. A one-story porch covere the two-bay facade and is composed of a hipped roof, projecting pedimented entrance, slender turned posts and a patterned balustrade.				

10. Bibliography and/or references (such as local histories, deeds, assessor's records, early maps, etc.)

1884 and 1895 Atlases.

Reigstry of Deeds: Bk. 444-P. 332 . Northampton Directory: 1893-94.